

MACC – MICHIGAN ALPINE COMPETITION COUNCIL - MEETING 03-02-2015

Minutes of the call in meeting.

President Scott Pyles called the meeting to order at 8:34 PM.

Attendance: Officers

Mike Jablonski – A	Shawn Hughes – P	Steve Coatney – P	Mike Hiebrink-P
Mike Sayers – A	Debi Koltoniak - P	Ted Jablonski– P	Scott Pyles-P
Doug Fellman – P	Bill Perlmutter –A	Ginnie Uhley – P	Dave Carrico-P
Kermit Anderson-P	Alex Carrico-P	Tom Halsey - A	

Attendance: Team Racer Representatives

Yas Miyawaki, AA -A	Chip Dayton, SW – P	Dennis Parrot - A
Stephan Morgan, JD-A	Gary Konsza, SC – A	Gary Bloodworth, SN – A
Rob Reader SD – P	Mick Serafinski, TR –P	Holly Polopolos AA – A
Kate Fitkin TO – P	Sue Holmes RN –P	Pat Groves TO - A

President - Scott Pyles: There was a quorum at the meeting. Doug made a motion to accept the minutes 2<sup>nd</sup> by Alex no one opposed minutes were accepted.

Marks weekend updates: Awards in the Snowflake Friday for Friday race only, Saturday awards will be in the Snowflake for last race weekend GS and Saturdays GS, Awards on Saturday will be at 4:00 there is a special Nastar race at 3:00 in honor of Bill Orrell that Boyne would like MACC racers to participate in.

Banquet doors will open at 6:00 with dinner at 7:00 or a little before. Dinner will be for about 45 minutes then move into the awards portion of the banquet.

Scott has to give a preliminary count on how many will be at the banquet to Boyne by Wed. Anybody that hasn't bought a ticket but plans to do so let Scott know. If you let Scott know by Friday how many tickets you want you can get them for the cheaper price on Sat. price increases \$5.00

Finances – Mike Heitbrink: \$11,809 in the account this includes the banquet money.

Vice President – Ginnie Uhley: Just want to note that awards on Friday are in the Snowflake as some thought they were at the Othmar

Registration and Bibs – Alexandra Carrico: 168 registered racers. There are 2 guest racer bibs left.

Course Setting – Kermit Anderson/Thom Halsey: All set for the weekend. Sunday Super G on the north hill and slalom on the south. Need to make sure Boyne is aware that we need chair lift running early on Friday.

Equipment - Dave Carrico: Equipment is all set

Computers, software & Results – Steve Coatney: No complaints or objections on results so results are final. Timers not all of them are aware or know everything and sometimes causes delays. Need to have some training or newer cheat sheets for timers. CUSSA last weekend bathrooms froze up need to make sure they are working.

Timing – Shawn Hughes: apologized for not being at the last meeting and at the races, but has been busy and will be back. Working with the announcers to have them be backup timers. Shawn is thinking of redoing a video to show timers what to do. Let Shawn know of anyone interested in timing.

Course Operations – Ted Jablonski/Gary Bloodworth: Ted is back from his bout with the flu. Ted will be sending out an E-mail after the meeting to all his people. Remember if you race 3 work 2.

Web Site & rules - Mike Sayers: Mike was not present all is well with the web. Unfortunately he injured his ankle skiing in Colorado.

Race Workers – Bill Perlmutter: Bill was not present no report. Need to look at course maintenance, people signing up because it is an easier job than gate keeping.

Communication & Publicity – Debi Koltoniak: Newsletter: Banquet tickets, awards Friday and Saturday, race 3 days work 2 etc.

Awards & Sponsors – Scott Pyles: All set with the awards

Correspondence – Doug Fellman:

**Next meeting will be April 13, 2015 this is an in person meeting 7:00 pm.**

Respectfully submitted,  
Doug Fellman, Secretary